Esﬂter for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 2:34 PM

To: letitia,james@ag.ny.gov; Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov; 'Paladino, Victor'; 'Brodie,
Frederick'

Subject: CJA v. Cuomo...DiFiore citizen-taxpayer action -- appellants' Nov 25, 2019 motion,
returnable Jan 6, 2020

Attachments: 12-30-19-transmittal-Itr.pdf; 12-31-19-Itr.pdf; 12-31-19-Itr-ex-a-analysis.pdf

TO: Attorney General Letitia James

Solicitor General Barbara Underwood
Senior Assistant Solicitor General Victor Paladino
Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie

Attached is my yesterday’s letter to Court of Appeals Motion Clerk MacVean, enclosing and reflecting my phone
conversation with her about appellants’ letter entitled:

“NOW A FOURTH TIME — Aiding the Court in Protecting Itself & Appellants from the Litigation
Fraud of the New York State Attorney General,

NOW by its December 10, 2019 Memorandum in Opposition to Appellants’ November 25, 2019
Motion Pursuant to CPLR §5015 & §2221,

this Court’s Rule 500.24, §100.3 of the Chief Administrator’s Rules Governing Judicial Conduct, &
the Court’s Inherent Power”. '

That letter of today’s date, which | mailed to you yesterday, is additionally attached, together with its Exhibit A
“legal  autopsy”/analysis. CIA’'s webpage for the December 31, 2019 letter is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget/citizen-taxpayer-action/2nd/ct-appeals/12-31-
19-ltr-to-ct-appeals.htm.

Appellants would have no objection to your starting off the new year right by discharging the duty you owe the
Court, appellants, and the People of the State of New York by withdrawing your fraudulent December 10, 2019
opposing memorandum before the January 6, 2020 return date of appellants’ November 25, 2019 motion.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant,
acting on her own behalf, & as director of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.,
& on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public Interest



